Heather Baillie
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From: Irene Linklater

Sent: December 6, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Heather Baillie

Subject: RE: Airline Charter Quotation Request - Attawapiskat January 12

Aniin Heather:
| have reviewed and Approve the Quote.

Miigwetch
Irene

Irene Linklater

Executive Director

Nishnawbe Aski Lega! Service Corporation
ilinklater@nanlegal.on.ca

cell 807-630-3757

From: Heather Baillie <hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: December 6, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Irene Linklater <llinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: FW: Airline Charter Quotation Request - Attawapiskat January 12

Irene,
Enclosed is quote for charter to Attawapiskat January 12.
Please approve as the amount is over 5k. Once | approved, | will forward PO# for your approval.

Thank you
Thank you

Heather Baillie, Legal Aid Coordinator

1805 East Arthur Street, Unit 1

Nishnawbe- Aski Legal Services Corporation
Thunder Bay, Ontaiio P7E 2R6

Tel: 807-622-1413, Ext. 7071

Fax: 807-344-6904

1-800-465-5581

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be legally privileged and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. Any disclosure, review, copying, other
distribution of the contents of this communication or taking any action on its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received. Thank you.

Ce message électronique, y compris les documents annexés, contient des renseignements confidentiels susceptibles d'étre protégés par la loi et
soustraits a la divulgation, conformément & la Iégislation. Il concerne exclusivement le(s) destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est formellement interdit de le
copier, de le distribuer, de I'étudier, d’en révéler le contenu ou d’agir en se fondant sur le contenu, @ moins d’en étre le destinataire désigné. Si vous
recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez nous en informer immeédiatement en répondant par courriel a I'expéditeur et I'effacer de maniére

permanente. Merci

From: Charters <charters@thunderair.com>
Sent: December 6, 2022 11:46 AM




CREATED DATE:
06-Dec-2022

CHARTER #:

thun@erai{fiv‘;}gs

YOUY portnern conn

1000853

INVOICE #:

INVOICE DATE:

Air Charter Quotation

From: Customer: Invoiced To:
Thunder Airlines Ltd NAN Legal NAN Legal
310 Hector Dougall Way

Thunder Bay ON

CA, P7E6M6 7 .

Issued By: Attn To: P.O.#

Charters - Thunder Airlines
Email: charters@thunderair.com
Office: 807-475-4211

Heather Baillie - hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca

Charter Description
There is no charter description

Flight Schedule

Ref Aircraft Origin Destination Dep Date ETD ArrDate ETA Duration Distance Hold
Type Term/Fac Term/Fac (L) (L) (L) (L) (H:MM) (SM) Grnd
(H:MM)
YQT CYQT YAT CYAT
3693 BE10 (Th“”geNr)BaY' (Atta"(")?\f’)'s“atf 12-Jan-2023 08:00 12-Jan-2023 09:59  1:59 436 6:01
Main Main
YAT CYAT YGQ CYGQ
(Attawapiskat, (Greenstone , . ; :
3694 BE10 ON) Reginal 12-Jan-2023 16:00 12-]Jan-2023 17:22 1522 292 0:30
Main (Geraldton))
Main
YGQ CYGQ
(Greenstone (TISI,LE:%;Y
3695 BE10 Reginal ON) " 12-)Jan-2023 17:52 12-Jan-2023 18:35 0:43 145
(Geraldton)) Main
Main
Flight Charges
Distance Sub-Total Taxes Per Flight Total
873 sm $9,603.00 $1,248.39 $10,851.39 $10,851.39

Fuel Charges

Included Services

Additional Charges

Conditions




If you have any questions concerning this quote, please

contact us.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
Accepted By
Print Name: Signature:

SUB-TOTAL: $9,603.00
HST(139211965): $1,248.39
TOTAL: $10,851.39

Date Signed:




